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FlySAA – Official Airline Partner of Mining Indaba. To book travel 

now<http://www.flysaa.com/za/en/home.action?request_locale=en_ZA> and enter code [MI 2016] 

 

 

 

For more information visit: www.miningindaba.com<http://www.miningindaba.com/> 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Lucy Stephenson  

Sent: Friday, March 04, 2016 3:16 AM 

To:  

Subject: RE: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Brill, thanks again for all your help. 

 

 

 

From:  

Sent: 03 March 2016 15:50 

To: Lucy Stephenson 

Subject: Re: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Yes, we did grant them refunds 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

On Mar 3, 2016, at 9:48 AM, Lucy Stephenson 

 

 

That's so helpful, thanks. Did they get a refund? 

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

 

On 3 Mar 2016, at 15:26,  

 

 

Hi Lucy, 

 

 

 

They cancelled in mid-Jan. 
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From: Lucy Stephenson  

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 9:31 AM 

To:  

Subject: RE: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Ah sorry for the confusion, do you know when they cancelled because we were given to understand that they 

played? Was it far in advance or near the date? 

 

 

 

From:  

Sent: 03 March 2016 14:24 

To: Lucy Stephenson 

Subject: RE: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Hi Lucy, 

 

 

 

Yes, that is correct. 

 

 

 

Thanks, 

 

 

 

 

 

------------------------------- 

 

 

 

Account Executive 

 

Mining Indaba™ 

 

225 Park Avenue South, 6th Floor 

 

New York, NY 10003 

 

 

 

 

 

www.miningindaba.com<http://www.miningindaba.com/> 

 

<image001.jpg> twitter.com/MiningIndaba<http://www.twitter.com/MiningIndaba> 
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Accommodations at Mining Indaba 2016 

 

Tour D’Afrique is the Official Housing and Tour provider of Mining Indaba. Click here to: 

http://www.miningindaba.co.za/ 

 

 

 

Air Travel for Mining Indaba 2016 

 

SkyTeam Alliance - SkyTeam comprises 19 leading international airlines: To book your travel 

now<http://res.skyteam.com/Search/promoDefault.aspx?vendor=sky&promocode=2992S> and enter the Event ID 

[2992S] 

 

 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 9:23 AM 

To:  

Subject: RE: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Thanks , that’s really helpful. Can I check was it the Locate Jersey guys Mike King and Wayne Gallichan that 

had to cancel? 

 

 

 

From:  

Sent: 03 March 2016 13:41 

To: Lucy Stephenson 

Subject: RE: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Hi Lucy, 
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The guys from Jersey unfortunately had to cancel to their participation in the Mining Indaba Golf Day due to their 

travel flight schedule. 

 

 

 

The Mining Indaba is a fairly informal networking event rather than a competitive Golf Event.  However, I can tell 

you that the fourball below did win the Mining Indaba Golf Day. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

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

 

 

 

Members of: 
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

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 8:25 AM 

To:  

Cc: Lucy Stephenson  

Subject: Re: mining conference golf results 

 

 

 

Hi . Can you help Lucy?  Thanks. 

 

 

On Mar 3, 2016, at 6:21 AM, Lucy Stephenson 

 

 

Hi , 

 

 

 

I was wondering if you might be able to help. A few of our guys from Jersey joined you for the mining conference 

last month and took part in the golf tournament. I was wondering if you had the results from the tournament as 

we’d like to report on them please? 

 

 

 

Many thanks 

 

 

 

Lucy Stephenson 

 



Deputy News Editor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

www.jerseyeveningpost.com<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com>   P.O. Box 582, Jersey, JE4 8XQ 

 

Like us on www.facebook.com/jerseyeveningpost<http://www.facebook.com/jerseyeveningpost>  Follow us on 

www.twitter.com/jepnews<http://www.twitter.com/jepnews> 

 

 

 

<image001.jpg> 

 

 

 

75% of Islanders read the Jersey Evening Post at least once a week* 

 

*The States of Jersey Annual Social Survey. 

 

 

 

All quotes for advertising exclude GST | T&Cs www.jerseyeveningpost.com/terms-and-

conditions<http://www.jerseyeveningpost.com/terms-and-conditions> 
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